TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
February 26, 2020
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Kevin McCall, District 1
Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Wayne Johnson, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2020 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4 PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6 BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A, COMMISSION: Motion to approve the February 12, 2020 Torrance County Board
of County Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. MANAGER: Motion to approve the 4™ Quarter Restrictive Housing Report.
B. FINANCE: Approval of Payables.

10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A, DWI: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2020- Torrance County submission
of grant application for LDWI funding from the Department of Finance Administration
(DFA). (Staff Analysis Attached)

1. Motion to approve Application Budget

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda February 26, 2020

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Torrance County

2. Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Torrance County DWI Program and
Department of Finance Administration (DFA).
3. Statement of Assurance

APPROVALS

A. FIRE: Motion to approve payment for Tavenner’s Towing and Recovery from
FY19.(Staff Analysis Attached)

B. MANAGER: Motion to approve Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between
Torrance County and Mesalands Community College.(Staff Analysis Attached)

DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER/GRANT COORDINATOR: Torrance County Complete Count
Committee activity report.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
March 11, 2020 9:00 am @ the Torrance County Admin Building.

Signing of Official Documents

Page 2












Agenda Item
No. 4















DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION MEETING
FEBRUARY 12%, 2020

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: RYAN SCHWEBACH -CHAIRMAN
KEVIN MCCALL -DISTRICT 1
JAVIER SANCHEZ -DISTRICT 3

OTHERS PRESENT: WAYNE JOHNSON-COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK-COUNTY ATTORNEY
JANICE Y. BARELA-DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
YVONNE OTERO-ADMIN. ASST.

1.) CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman _Schwebach calls the February 12, 2020 Commission Meeting to order at 11:04
AM.

2.) Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Pledge lead by Chairman Schwebach
Invocation lead by Commission McCall
3.) Changes to the Agenda

County Manager Johnson states that agenda Item 12-F needs to be changed from Road to
Finance and Item #13-A needs to be deferred until the next meeting.

4.) PROCLAMATIONS

There were none presented.

5.) CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

There were none presented.

6.) BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT

There were none presented.

Page | 1



7.) PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

Stefani Lord, with ProGun Woman, states that she is honored to be here. Ms. Lord states that
she is in full support of the Commission passing an Anti-Red Flag Resolution. Ms. Lord states
that as the bill reads in Sec 14 it opens up for all the Sheriffs in the states to be open to a
lawsuit. This bill would also penalize those that have become a 2" amendment sanctuary area.
This would create huge problems financially. Ms. Lord is asking that the Commission pass this
resolution to give themselves some type of protection,

Mayor Nathan Dial for the Town of Estancia, states that he is also in full support of the
County passing this resolution. The Town of Estancia is 100% in favor of this and offers help
if they need it. This bill is poorly written. They are passing all these laws that will eventually
lead to gun registration, and registration leads to confiscation. Once again he would like to
state that the Town of Estancia is in full support of this.

Steve Guetschow. P & Z Coordinator, states that at the February 5, 2020 P & Z meeting the
board heard testimony regarding a proposed change in zoning under a Special Use permit for
lands located at 207 Salt Mission Trail. Torrance County will conduct a public hearing for the
zone change after the required public notice period.

County Manager Johnson states that no action can be taken on this until/unless we close on
the property. As of right now we cannot request this zone change.

Steve Guetschow states that with the Red Flag legislation there is also SB115, the Cannabis
Regulation Act. Under review of this document in HB160 there is no provision that the state
authorizing agency or the committee will verify that the applicant for those licenses will have
to have local approvals. There are more than one local government having issues with this. Mr.
Guetschow urges everyone to contact their senators and let them know that they need those
provisions from the local governments for land use approvals before they issue the applicants
the license.

8.) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a.) COMMISSION: Motion to approve the January 8, 2020 Torrance County Board of County
Commission Minutes

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the January 8, 2020
Torrance County Board of County Commission Minutes. Chairman Schwebach seconds the
motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

9.) APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
a.) FINANCE: Approval of Payables

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the Consent Agenda:
Payables. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED

Page | 2



b.) MANAGER: Motion to approve the appointment of County Manager Wayne Johnson as
the Torrance County voting member to the NM Counties Insurance Authority (NMICA) and
Nick Sedillo as the alternate. (Staff Analysis Attached)

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve appointment of
County Manager Wayne Johnson as the Torrance County voting member to the NM Counties
Insurance Authority (NMICA) and Nick Sedillo as the alternate. Commissioner Sanchez
seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

10.) ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
There were none presented
11.) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

a.) FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Increase for computer upgrades, PILT and HITDA.
Resolution No. 2020-06

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director, states that he is requesting approval for a budget increase for
the computer up grades. We had more equalization of GRT’s and from staff to help with the
computer upgrade. There will also be funds from the Sheriff’s HITDA Task Force that will
help with the increase. The PILT had additional funds from the repower of the High Lonesome
project, and it changed our payment date to June 1%. So we were able to add those amounts as
well.

County Manager Johnson states that this is all new money that was not anticipated in the
original budget. We have needed to upgrade the computers for quite some time and this was
how we were able to pay for the upgrades.

Commissioner McCall asks if this is just software or will it be hardware as well.

County Manager Johnson states that it will depend on the machine. For some it will just be a
software upgrade, but for some it will require a hardware upgrade as well since they will not be
able to sustain the upgrade.

Commissioner Sanchez asks how much money will come from the PILT.

Jeremy Oliver states that $12,000.00 will come from the PILT. This is additional funds that
wer not anticipated. Triadic will have to come out and reinstall their programs on computers in
several offices. This fee from the PILT will cover this.

Commissioner Sanchez states that there are other amounts in the increase that are coming out
of the PILT and wants to know what those are for.

Jeremy Oliver states that the $37,601.00 is for the payment to the schools. This will be the last
payment we make to the schools as there payment will now go to them directly. The amount
for salaries is to pay out the vacation time for some elected officials that should have been paid
prior to them going into office.

Page | 3



County Manager Johnson states that we are not paying elected officials vacation time. This
was left over from when they were regular county employees. They were never paid out when
they took office and this is a liability that needs to be taken off the books.

Commissioner Sanchez asks what the $371,072.00 is for.

Jeremy Oliver states that it is the remaining amount from the PILT increase for the June 1%
payment and the prorated amount that was just received. It is being put into a line item for
now, it is not marked for anything it is just being captured.

Commissioner Sanchez asks if the $12,000.00 can be found in another area other than the
PILT, and asks if he can look on his own to see if there are other locations the money can come
from.

Jeremy Oliver states that they have searched and there are no other areas that money can be
pulled from.

County Manager Johnson states that the Triadic part of the upgrade was not anticipated in the
original cost. They have looked in all possible areas and there is nothing available, but
Commissioner Sanchez is more than welcome to look.

Jeremy Oliver states that there is no better area to get the money from. Commissioner
Sanchez may look but we need to get the PO out immediately so the search would have to be
done by the end of the week.

County Manager Johnson states that if money is found in another area the money taken from
the PILT can be replaced.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the Budget Increase
for computer upgrades, PILT and HITDA, Resolution No. 2020-06. Commissioner McCall
seconds the motion. Commissioner Sanchez abstains his vote. No further discussion, 2
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

b.) MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2020-07 a new Torrance County Tangible
Property Disposition process repealing all previous property disposition policies (Staff
Analysis Attached)

County Manager Johnson states that we have a problem with getting rid of old property. This
policy is designed to make the process move faster in the disposition of capital assets. One
disposition that comes to mind is in the Sheriff’s department and wanting to give a couple of
vehicles to Mora County. There is supposed to be a meeting of the disposition committee, and
there has not been one since he has been here with the county.

Under this process, the Sheriff would contact Mr. Johnson on the vehicles they want to move,
the Mr. Johnson would contact the Operations Manager and the Finance Manager for review.
They will then bring it before the Commission for approval by resolution, then that information
will be sent to the State Auditor’s office and wait 30 days and then we can move forward with
the transfer of property. This would be better to track our capital assets and get rid of property

quicker.
Page | 4



Commissioner McCall asks if the Commission would need to approve every single item when
it comes up.

County Manager Johnson states that each purchase would be out together as their own
agenda item in one resolution. They will list out the items and their recommendations of what
the disposition of that item is. You will be approving every item as a group.

There is some discussion back and forth between Commissioner McCall and County Manager
Johnson on how the current process is handled for the disposition of property.

Commissioner McCall states that he doesn’t see that this covers the dermo equipment.

County Manager Johnson states that it does and it doesn’t. We have to receive title to the
equipment before it can be sold. We do not have titles for some of the equipment.

Sheriff Rivera states that the dermo issues are controlled by the dermo program. The
department is not considered the owner without the title. They stay on a list and the dermo
comes to check to make sure we are still in possession of the vehicle. Once all requirements are
met and the vehicle is sold we are required to let dermo know where the vehicle went.

County Manager Johnson states that the vehicles do belong to the County but because they
are part of the dermo program we have restrictions. We cannot do anything until we have met
all the federal requirements. Once those are met we can then dispose of the property.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Resolution 2020-07 a
new Torrance County Tangible Property Disposition process repealing all previous property
disposition policies. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

¢.) COMMISSION: Motion to approve Resolution 2020-08 opposing “Red Flag” gun control
legislation and support Second Amendment Rights. (Commissioner McCall) (Staff Analysis
Attached)

Commissioner McCall states that he asked to have this item placed on the agenda and have
some discussion on it. He states that he was watching the debate on this. They are by-passing
judicial, which is not a good sign. There are things in it that they are trying to hide, this bill is
not good. We need to oppose this because this will increase the liability for the county.
Commissioner McCall is highly opposed to any increased liability that would be brought to the
county. This bill is putting our Sheriff’s and Deputies in great danger when it comes to them
making a last minute decision when it comes to discharging their weapon. Commissioner
McCall has a problem with the fact that they have no immunity when it comes to the decision
they make. He feels that this is a violation of our 2" Amendment rights.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion Resolution 2020-08 opposing
“Red Flag” gun control legislation and support Second Amendment Rights. Commissioner
McCall seconds the motion. Chairman Schwebach would like to open this up for discussion
and would like to invite anyone who would like to speak on this. Chairman Schwebach
agrees that this is poorly written bill. This has nothing to do with the concept of saving lives or

Page |5



helping the citizen. He believes their full intention is to see how far our rights can be pushed.
He is in approval of this resolution, and strongly opposed to the bill. Chairman Schwebach is in
full support of our Sheriff’s. We cannot put them in harm’s way. Sheriff Rivera states that he
completely agrees with what the Commissioners have to say. He has been going to Santa Fe to
fight this bill. It doesn’t benefit anybody. There are already laws on the books that protect us.
They are trying to violate our 2" Amendment rights. Once you take away one Amendment you
take them all away, that leave us with no way to defend ourselves. Commissioner McCall
asks Sheriff Rivera if this bill puts us between a rock and a hard place regarding the decision
you make or don’t make. Sheriff Rivera replies, yes, it does. Law enforcement does have
some discretion but this bill is trying to take away that discretion. There is some discussion
between Sheriff Rivera, Commissioner McCall, & County Manager Johnson concerning this
law and what harm it’s going to cause. County Attorney Butrick states that in addition to the
constitutional issues there is also likely a conflict with state law. From his experience with the
legislature he finds it odd that it is not going through judiciary. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

Chairman Schwebach states that this passed unanimously and he urges the public to take any
minutes or transcripts to their legislators to make sure the elected official know how you feel
concerning this bill.

Commissioner McCall states that he appreciates all that law enforcement does and to keep
doing what they are doing.

d.) ROAD: Motion to approve Resolution 2020-09 the Annual Certified County Mileage

Charmen Padilla, Executive Assistant for the Road Department, states that she is presenting
to the Commission the Resolution for the annual Maintained Mileage report. This report goes
out to NMDOT.

County Manager Johnson states that he would like to bring up a technical issue. In legal
review of the document there are some citations that need to be corrected because they are
wrong. We ask that you approve this resolution upon the corrections to the citations.

Charmen Padilla states that the letters have been going out for years and its cause for a better
look into the letters to make sure the correct information goes out.

County Attorney Butrick states that the changes appear to only to be technical it is both to the
letter and the resolution. It’s all technical stuff and not the substance of the document.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Resolution 2020-09
the Annual Certified County Mileage contingent up the technical changes to the letter and the
resolution. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

12.) APPROVALS

Page | 6



a.) MANAGER: Motion to approve the Purchase Agreement for 207 Salt Missions Trail and
authorize the County Manager to authorize all documents and funding required to complete the
purchase. (Staff Analysis Attached)

County Manager Johnson states that as the Commissioners are aware, this was a topic of one
of the closed sessions. We have made an offer on 207 Salt Missions Trail for a road shop. We
are in the process of getting the inspections done for that property. This by no means is a
closed deal as of yet. There may be issues that arise once the inspections are complete. There
may some things wrong that will have us step out of that transaction. Everything seems to be
going well as the first set of inspections were completed.

Mr. Johnson states that he needs the Commission’s approval in a public meeting to expend the
funds for the purchase. There is nothing new on this, we are just waiting for all the inspections’
to come in. After we receive those inspections we will have 10 days to let their objections be
known and ask for any repairs that may be needed on the property and then will become part of
the negotiations at that point. This may result in a lowering of the overall asking price. This is
the approval to expend the funds.

Commissioner McCall asks if the funds will be expended up to the amount given and not to
exceed the purchase agreement.

County Manager Johnson states, at this time we are asking for a little bit higher than what is
approved but we are taking it from other line items at this point. The extra amount is
$10,000.00 but he does not see it going any higher than that. The asking price is $157,500.00.
The purchase agreement is in the packets and most of the inspections are being paid for by the
seller.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the Purchase
Agreement for 207 Salt Missions Trail and authorize the County Manager to authorize all
documents and funding required to complete the purchase. Chairman Schwebach seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

b.) MANANGER: Motion to Concur with the hiring of Janice Y. Barela as the Torrance
County Deputy County Manager at the terms and conditions set forth in the contract offered by
the County Manager. (Staff Analysis Attached)

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a Motion to Concur with the hiring of
Janice Y. Barela as the Torrance County Deputy County Manager at the terms and conditions
set forth in the contract offered by the County Manager. Chairman Schwebach seconds the
motion. No discussion, all Commissioner in favor. MOTION CARRIED

¢.) COMMISSION: Southern Torrance County Economic Development Study concern.
Request for unspecified action by the Board of County Commissioners. (Commissioner
Sanchez) (Staff Analysis Attached)

Commissioner Sanchez states that there has been concerns and the communities have
composed a letter for the Commission. There is some discussion about the letter and when it
was received.

Page | 7



Commissioner Sanchez states that he is committed to making a plan that has maximum impact.
He is requesting some action as per the letter in order to insure that the project maintains
maximum buy in. At January’s meeting there was some reluctance on making a decision
because it may have been premature.

Chairman Schwebach states that he feels that they entered into a contract to implement this.
This puts the Commission in a tough spot and thinks that this should be discussed in executive
session and not in a public meeting. The reason for this is because we are discussing a contract.

County Manager Johnson states that he doesn’t know if there is a hook here and would have
to defer this to Attorney Butrick. There does not seem to be any reason why this needs to go
into Executive Session unless there is pending litigation. The letter asks that Commissioner
Sanchez be in control of the contract and he is strongly opposed to that because that is a huge
change to the contract.

Attorney Butrick states that he is not aware of an applicable exception to the Open Meetings
Act that would allow the commission to enter into executive session at this moment.

Commissioner Sanchez reads the letter into record. Letter hereto attached. He states that there
is no need to shift control of the project. This issue can be addressed easily. It’s a matter of
reaching out the communities. He states that the workshop worked very well but the
participation at the community level was very low. With the low turnout it is hard to see how
this project will work. Commissioner Sanchez goes on to explain his concerns about the
community buy in.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the scope of work allowed for 3 meetings. The concerns
have been expressed to Ms. Allen and County Manager Johnson and we are continuing to
discuss the same issues. He states that we need more meetings but the contractor will not have
more meeting unless he is paid more money. We are in a position now where we may not have
buy in for this project.

Chairman Schwebach states that he does not clearly understand what Commissioner Sanchez
is asking. The letter insinuates to restore it to its original intent as described in the scope of
work. How have we fallen off the scope of work? What are you requesting of the contractor in
addition to their scope of work? Will it involve more money? What does that look like?

Commissioner Sanchez replies that the corrective action is minimal. The best thing that could
be done would be to meet with the entities and let them express what they would like. They
could voice this in front of himself and County Manager Johnson. There needs to be more
outreach, the only suggestion is to add more meetings. There would be more money involved
should we decide to have 2-3 meetings in the next 3 weeks.

Commissioner Schwebach states that this project takes a grassroots drive. The entities and the
communities really want this project to succeed. He was aware that not very many people
showed up and the only people that seem to want to be involved are the ones that signed this
letter as they are the only ones that showed up. Do you think there is a broader spectrum that
we failed to grasp?

Page | 8



Commissioner Sanchez states that the communities have not had ample opportunities or
outreach from the contractor to voice their concerns. Some discussion follows as what should
be done to increase outreach, between Commissioner Sanchez and Chairman Schwebach. The
example Commissioner Sanchez uses is with getting Encino into the discussion since they were
not present at the meetings.

Commissioner McCall states that all the people that signed this letter seem to be unhappy
with the scope of work. Encino is not listed.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he doesn’t know if Encino is having issues, he has not
heard anything from them. He was only using them as an example.

Commissioner McCall states that if Encino had a meeting in their town, and they had issues,
then their signature would have been on this letter.

County Manager Johnson states that we are near the end of the process. If you add anything
to the contract it would be a significant change in the scope of work and the contract.
Discussion continues between Commissioner Sanchez and Commissioner McCall regarding
the buy in and those that did or did not attend the meetings.

There is discussion between the Commissioners and the County Manager on issues with the
contract and not being able to make any decisions at this point. There has been hard work in
getting people to attend the meeting and the contract was not structured to get to every entity.
There is some talk about having one extra meeting and what it would cost and if we want to
pay to have that extra meeting. The contract is binding, and any changes would cause
problems.

County Manager Johnson states that he is willing to meet with the contractor and another
staff member and discuss the options of another meeting and what it would cost. There is no
way 3 meetings can come out of this contract.

County Attorney Butrick states that the OMA only allows the Commissioner to enter
Executive Session if there is a new set of competitive seal of proposals and contract
negotiations.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the contract and the scope of work are ok. He cannot figure
how we are going to get certain communities to attend when there is zero attendance from
them. You need to get the voice from all those involved. We have not garnered their buy in.
We need to do all we can to assure maximum impact.

Commissioner McCall states that the communities had their opportunity to get involved to see
what all this was about. Why can we fault the contractor when they fulfilled their obligation
with the meetings. You can’t force anyone to attend the meetings.

Chairman Schwebach states that what he has seen from the land grants, he does not know
what else we can do to get them to participate. We need to move forward, and possibly have
another meeting.

Page |9



Commissioner Sanchez states that he is suggesting a meeting for the county to engage the
communities and include himself and the County Manager and make sure everyone is working
together. From there they can figure out what needs to be brought to the Commission. No
decision can be made now there needs to be more information brought to us.

Commissioner McCall asks what will ensure that these signatories will feel that they are
being heard. They he feels that they have already made their opinion on this study. Nothing we
can do will change that.

Discussion continues between Commissioner McCall and Commissioner Sanchez concerning
the contract and getting the entities to buy in.

Chairman Schwebach states that he agrees with Commissioner Sanchez, there is no harm in
trying to get one more meeting and speak with the signatories and see what would facilitate
more buy in. If we cannot deviate from the contract nor add what they feel needs to be done,
they need to look into the draft and let us know how they feel.

County Manager Johnson would like to recommend that this meeting not include the
contractor so that no more costs are incurred. He suggests that it be himself and some county
staff. Commissioner Sanchez could have asked me at any time if he had questions on this
matter instead of bringing it to the board and states that he would be happy to do so at anytime.

Commissioner McCall asks how they will get the information from that meeting to the
contractor.

County Manager Johnson states that he will have the project manager and the Deputy County
Manager, and himself as part of the meeting. They will be meeting with the land grants and
also Commissioner Sanchez, and if one of the other Commissioners decides to be present he
needs to be aware so that it can be advertised properly. This is a good way to address some of
these concerns and get everyone heard.

Commissioner McCall states that he would like for all the entities to be involved, including
Encino.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he is not aware if Encino is not satisfied or is satisfied. The
only reason he mentioned Encino was because they did not participate in any of the modules.

No action taken, discussion only

d.) COMMISSION: Motion to approve the Torrance County Heritage Center Development
guidelines, scope of work, & request for an additional at-large member. (Commissioner
Sanchez)(Staff Analysis Attached)

Commissioner Sanchez states that he is here talking about this today because he was the
person selected to carry out the functions of the secretary. At the next meeting they will elect
officers. County Attorney Butrick has reviewed the document and would be interested in any
input he may have on the document.

Page | 10



County Attorney Butrick states that he has reviewed the operation procedures and he shares
the same concerns from the staff report. If no one has read the staff analysis he would like to
encourage them to do so.

County Manager Johnson states that it is held in the significant issues section of the
document. We have created a resolution that creates this committee. Some of the things in the
operational procedures and the requests, would require a change to the resolution. The THC is
requesting staff support in the form of county staff members. This member would take the
minutes, attend the meetings, and prepare the minutes. This would require overtime for the
staff member since the meetings are held after hours. This board does not generate funds;
therefore, they are requesting an At-Large member. If a member is to be added or a change is
made, the resolution must be amended and brought before the Commission for approval. There
is also a request to change the name to the Estancia Valley Heritage Center Committee, this
change must be brought before the Commission for approval.

Commissioner Sanchez asks if County Manager Johnson was able to go through and red line
the procedures.

County Manager Johnson states that he did not go through and red line them. The operating
procedures can be anything the committee wants them to be as long as they don’t violate the
boundaries of Resolution 2019-53. Adding a member or changing their status as a member
must be brought before the Commission for Approval. Any other changes that don’t violate
this Resolution or the rules of operation for the Commission, does not require the approval of
the Commissioners. If the committee wants to get someone they know to handle the minutes,
they may do so.

Commissioner Sanchez asks if they need to go through each request one at a time.

County Manager Johnson states that he would like for the board to understand that he is not
adverse in providing staff support. It would be a minimal cost, if they are provided with
minutes and agendas, they will be posted to the website, as they are doing this now since it is
part of the job duties. When we get into disagreement is the level of support to be given by a
staff member. The only board we provide full support to is the P & Z board. We need to keep
the same level of support as we do for any other board with the exception of P & Z.

County Attorney Butrick would like to apologize for not calling them back after he received
this document. He did receive it and he read the staff analysis, and he knew the Commissioners
had received this as well, and again would like to apologize for not calling them back.

Commissioner Sanchez states that as he looks at the staff recommendations, he feels that the
committee should rely on a volunteer staff member to take on the tasks described in section 9.
Per the instructions in this section it states that the committee should find a volunteer member
or a committee member to handle these tasks. Section 2 deals with the name of the Committee.

County Manager Johnson states that the name change would have to be brought to the
Commission as an amendment as it was named so in the Resolution.

Page | 11



Commissioner Sanchez states that as per the memorandum if there is a request to change or
add a member, it will be per the Commission. By requesting this they are not violating the
resolution. The Commission could add or make changes.

County Manager Johnson states that they are not violating anything. What he is saying is that
they do not have the authority to make any changes. All changes must be brought before the
Commissioner for approval. He is also concerned with the language “Shall include, but not
limited too” implies that the committee can add members without having to come before the
Commission.

Commissioner Sanchez asks if this document can be redlined and possibly have a
communication be drafted so that things are clear as to the responsibilities of the committee,
and present a revised version of the operating guidelines at the next meeting.

County Manager Johnson states that he would be more than happy redline the document and
then come back to the Commission for the approve of the changes. No approval is needed if
there are no violations to the resolution itself. He recommends that after Commissioner
Sanchez gets the redlined version, that he come before the Commission with the request for
changes to the resolution, absent of the approval for the operational procedures. The rules
belong to the Commission and are ok as long as they don’t violate them.

County Attorney Butrick states that if in the future the Commission wants something put into
the operating procedures that might not be in accordance with the resolution, you are more than
welcome to provide a new resolution.

Commissioner McCall asks if all the board members have been fulfilled that are called for in
the resolution. He would like to know who is representing the City of Moriarty. He has a
problem with the resolution because it states that a representative from each municipality will
be represented.

Commissioner Sanchez states that Moriarty is not specifically named but it would be good to
have a representative from Moriarty on the board.

County Manager Johnson states that the original resolution reads that a member from each of
the municipalities, that includes Moriarty, Mountainair, and Estancia. It also includes one from
each land grants, one from the Moriarty Historical Society, and a member from the National
Park Service.

There is discussion back and forth concerning the members for the board and there not being a
representative from the City of Moriarty.

Chairman Schwebach recalls when they passed the resolution there was not one from the City
of Moriarty that was interested. There was no reason not to move it forward. The position will
always be open for the City of Moriarty to place a member on the board. Chairman Schwebach
would like more clarification on the at-large member.

Page | 12



County Manager Johnson states that the membership is defined, there is no mention of an at-
large member, if there is a request to add an at-large member then the resolution would need to
be changed.

County Attorney Butrick states that the member from the National Park Service is a voting
member right now per the resolution, that needs to be changed as well. In the proposed
guidelines the NPS member would be a non-voting member.

There is discussion concerning the voting and non-voting members.

County Manager Johnson states that he would like to suggest he and Commissioner Sanchez
talk about this after the meeting.

e.) COMMISSION: Discussion and Action on Willard EMS Station. (Commissioner Sanchez)
(Staff Analysis Attached)

Commissioner Sanchez states that he placed this on the agenda because he would like to
know more about the station and what the long-term plan is, and what needs to be done to
complete this.

Chief Lester Gary states that they are working on getting the full time EMT/Fire Fighters.
The department is now fully staffed with 1 full time employee and 2 part time employees. They
are also beginning to staff the Willard station 3 days per week, one of the days the station will
only be staffed with 1 responder.

The department is working with a vendor to make some upgrades to the station. There is a very
large need for EMS in the southern part of the County and the Mountainair area. With these
changes we are looking at changing dispatch protocol on getting out the appropriate units to the
certain area and the mutual aids.

The department is looking into the budget to see where the money can come from to hire more
staff for the Willard and Mclntosh areas.

Commissioner Sanchez asks how long the department has been fully staffed and how they are
doing equipment wise.

Chief Gary states that the department has been fully staffed for about 3 weeks. As for the
equipment only 3 of the medical rescues from districts 2, 3 & 5 are up to the PRC staffed level.
Those are the only 3 required to be staffed. An additional ambulance has been placed in
Willard, but it is not fully stocked. His plans are to have it fully stocked as well as a couple
more.

There is more discussion on what is going on with the department and the response times and
information for certain areas of the county between Commissioner Sanchez and Chief Gary.

NO ACTION TAKEN DISCUSSION ONLY

f.) FINANCE: Motion to approve IFB 2020-01 HFE Oil for Torrance County Road
Department
Page | 13



Jeremy Oliver states that they went out for bid on road materials. This is a request to approve
the award to Holly Frontier. They were the only company to place a bid and the amount is
$600.77 per ton and is a yearly bid that is contracted for road materials.

Commissioner McCall asks Mr. Oliver if he can recall the amount for this award from last
year. He also asks if there was another bidder last year.

Jeremy Oliver states that he cannot recall off hand, but it was right around the same price. Mr.
Oliver states that this company has been the same for years as they are the only company that
can provide is with the materials and get them to this area.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve IFB 2020-01 HFE Oil
for Torrance County Road Department. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

g.) FIRE: Discuss and motion to approve Torrance County Ambulance State Wide Billing
Tariff

Chief Lester Gary states that since the department has acquired their PFC certificate #43650,
per the PRC in NMSA 78 Sec 65, requires all agencies to submit to the PRC a copy of a billing
tariff. We are not currently looking at billing for our service, but plan on doing so in the future,
and per state statute we need this tariff in place once we start billing for service. If you look at
the tariff before you it is identical to that of the state. There has been no changes or additions,
and the document that was given to the Commission has two typographical errors in it. He has
fixed those mistakes and has that version available for signatures once approved. The PRC will
place this tariff on their website and the public can then go to that site and see what the rates
will be.

County Manager Johnson reminds the Commissioners that this is only for transport when
superior is unavailable for transport.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Torrance County
Ambulance State Wide Billing Tariff. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. Chairman
Schwebach asks if there is any further discussion. Commissioner McCall states that he read
somewhere that the county and the 2 municipalities could get a reduction in fees from like 15%
to 10%. Chief Gary states that there are two ways in handling the billing. We would have to
hire staff that has a lot of experience in medical type billing. There are companies that are out
there and they can be used for billing. There are couple of the municipalities use them and if
we use this company we could drop down to 10% on the dollar if we join the other two entities.
Commissioner McCall asks how many transports does the county handle per month. Chief
Gary states that they handle about 10 calls per month. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

Page | 14



13.) DISCUSSION

a.) ANIMAL SERVICE: Managers Report, Animal Services and Animal Control yearly
reports.

This item was deferred until the next meeting
b.) CLERK: 2020 Primary Election Update: New Precincts: 17, 18, & 19.

Linda Kayser, Chief Deputy Clerk, states that Linda Jaramillo could not present at the
meeting and requested that Ms. Kayser present this item. Ms. Kayser states that the
Commission have a copy of the letter that was sent out informing the voters that a new precinct
has been added and they were moved into that precinct, a map of the new precincts, and a
registered voter stats report that includes those new precincts. The move is completed and the
voters have received their new voter identification cards along with the letter explaining the
change.

Ms. Kayser states hat the office has had very little calls or concerns regarding this. It could be
because none of their districts have changed, everything will remain the same unless there is a
need to redistrict in the future, but as for now the only change is the precinct number.

DISCUSSION ONLY, NO ACTION TAKEN
14.) EXECUTIVE SESSION

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach asks for a motion to enter into Executive Session
to speak about the following items:

a.) MANAGER: Negotiation with Town of Estancia regarding the County purchase of the
Torrance County Fairgrounds. Closed pursuant to NMSA 1978 §10-15-1(H)(8).

b.) MANAGER: Purchase of real property for the Pattern Duran, LLC wind energy project.
Closed pursuant to NMSA 1978 §10-15-1(H)(8).

c.) ASSESSOR: CoreCivic v. Jesse Lucero, County Assessor Torrance County. Closed
pursuant to NMSA 1978 §10-15-1(H)(7).

Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote, District 1-Yes, District 2-Yes,
District 3-Yes. All Commissioner in favor. MOTION CARRIED

ENTERED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 12:54 PM

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach asks for a motion to return from Executive
Session. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote, District 1-Yes, District 2-
Yes, District 3-Not Present. All Commissioner in favor. MOTION CARRIED

RETURNED FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 3:15 PM

Page | 15



Chairman Schwebach states that he offers the following statement regarding the Executive
Session held on Wednesday February 12, 2020 as part of the Torrance County Commissions
regularly scheduled meeting. One of those items discussed on the published notice and agenda
for the Executive Session held on Wednesday February 12, 2020 as part of the Torrance
County Commissions scheduled administrative meeting originally scheduled at 9 am but
delayed until 11 am were discussed in Executive Session. Chairman Schwebach asks for a
motion to approve this statement. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion
to approve the statement. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the county attorney
and the County Manager be authorized to proceed with real property and litigation matters that
were discussed in Executive Session held on February 12, 2020 within the parameters set by
this Commission. Commissioner MecCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all
Commissioner in favor. MOTION CARRIED

15.) Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting.

Chairman Schwebach states that the next commission meeting will be held on February 26™,
2020, 2019 at 9:00 am.

ADJOURN

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to adjourn the February 128,
2020 Commission Meeting. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 3:16 PM

Chairman Ryan Schwebach Yvonne Otero-Administrative Assistant

Date

Page | 16



The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.

Page | 17






Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 2/26/2020 Department: Manage
Item 9A Prepared By: Wayne Johnson

£y, 1905
MEXY

Title: 4™ Quarter Restrictive Housing Report / Monetary Settlement
Report

Action:
Motion to Accept the 4™ Quarter Restrictive Housing and Monetary Settlement Reports.

Summary:

Effective July 1%, 2019, The New Mexico Restricted Housing Act requires counties or a county’s
jail contractor to provide a quarterly report to the County Commission detailing information
regarding the facilities’ use of restricted housing. The report must contain the age, gender, and
ethnicity of every inmate placed in restrictive housing; the reason restricted housing was used;
and the dates the inmate was placed in restrictive housing and his/her release date. On the day the
report is presented to the County Commission it must also be submitted electronically to the
Legislative Council Services Library. Concurrent with the Restrictive Housing Report,
contractors for private detention facilities are required to provide the Commission and the
Legislature a report of all monetary settlements. These reports will be included in minutes of this
meeting.

Significant Issues:
None

Financial:
No financial impact.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval



vy ) T

2P (A7

[

\1‘3 8 -SUIEN S JojensSmiupy

J3)Ua)) WORUNI( AHUNo)) DULLIO],

MY StuBdsiH=C YO =§
o[Bwd] JopuaBsuen=f SMYM=6 upu] SAIBN JtUBdSTH=( PIOY yjeay jejusiu pue [BS[PI =F
S[ew Jopuagsuen=¢ umowju)=8 oerg owedsiy=¢ suonoues Areurjdiosi(q =g
o[eWd)=7 | JOpUBS] IYIdRd=/ UBOLIOWIY UBOLYY/OB[G=C Ayfrouy o1 Jo A1UN93S U K197ES SU} 03 B © S] SjRWI] =7
sjetl=] | UBOLISWY SANBN=9 uBISY=] S2AJOSWIAL 0} JoTUBP B JO SISO 0) JBANR € ST SJRLIU] =]
u19puan Py 1UIWIE|J J0J UOSEIY
610C/S/C1 610T/ET/11 [4 6 I 143 0Z6ZL0TI
610Z/91/11 610C/E1/11 ¢ 6 I 133
610T/L0/1T 610T/1£/01 £ 6 I 33 05642010
610Z/LT/1T 6102/5T/01 £ 6 I 8¢ £140LZZ0
610T/1€/21 610¢/8C¢/T1 £ 6 1 14 15108121
610Z/1E/TT 610¢/61/11 £ 6 I (43
610T/L0/01 610¢/02/60 £ 6 ! (43 9EIIEOTI
6102/81/T1 6102/90/C1 € 6 1 §T 88655750
610Z/81/11 6107/81/11 [4 S 1 114 95851160
6107/81/11 610T/H1/11 [4 S | 0z TSLTLIED
6102/91/11 6102/80/11 £ S (4 9v | ssos9zio
610T/E1/11 6102/01/11 S 6 1 81 01961£21
610Z/€1/11 6102/60/01 £ S [ 1€ 368720
610Z/%0/T1 610Z/20/21 [4 s 1 34 1ISZEISO
610Z/T1/T1 610Z/sT11 £ 6 1 0T | ve6riceo
610T/LT/TT 610T/61/11 4 6 ! 0s PSLSE010
610Z/S1/11 610Z/1€/01 S 6 ! LT | pLeoczor
610Z/Z1/21 610T/ST/11 £ 6 I (119
610Z/E1/11 6102/£2/60 £ 6 ! 0t 6126010
pIseday padElg e JUIWIIEBJ 0] UOSBIY Aprapg FETTEYS) gy
RNeq # Kouafy



e

s W
AT v _ UL e
-~ 5 -9IEN S J0JeXSIURUpY
SNy Sruedsig=¢ B0 =5
3[ewdy Japuadsuen—y MYM=6 upuy SALEN dfuedsiH=p POy Yijeay [ejusiu pue [OIPIN =
a[ewm JopuaBsuen=¢ VMO U()=8 youlq oruedsiH=¢ suonoues Areurydiosi(q =¢
S[ewR)=7 | IOPUB|S] SYIoBd=/  UBOLOWY UBOMIY/{OB[d=C Ayjrouy oy Jo Ayunoos pue K1ayes oY 0} J83IY) € S AJBWIL] =7
dBUI=] | UeOMISWY SANBN=9 UBISY=] saAjesway) 0} Jafuep € 10 SIAYI0 0} JeaIy) € ST eIu] =]
:Iapuas) Rpagy JJUIWIIB]J 10J WOSEIY
2AOY 610Z/92/T1 3 (4 1 1€ P9LSTTHO
2AROY 610Z/LZ/N1 S S I 4 9098¥120
AIOY 6102/81/01 [4 6 I A3 89015260
6102/50/21 610Z/21/11 3 (4 1 L | engrico
610T/¥0/CT 610¢/20/C1 £ S ! £e TselLIzl
610Z/61/11 610Z/11/11 £ s [4 Lt | szs06120
6102/50/¢1 6102/2/11 [4 s < 8 9L0650Z1
paseajay pade|] e JUOWIIEBYJ J0J UOSEIY Lpagyg Iapuas) Y
aeq # £oualy

19)IEN() sunJoday

JOJUd)) UONUAI( A3unc) oo._u....oh






Date: 2/20/20 17:14:46 (CHEC61)
CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 113

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT T
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 02/20/2020
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEE]
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY.

HE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVE
264,566.83 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN
- WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY

SIGNED ATTEST BY

Kevin McCall Javier Sanchez Ryan Schwebach Linda Jaramillo

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

CHECKS TO BE ISSUEL
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedillo



802Z2-L€-T0%

- SUILITILO

ALIDTHLOATH

TL'BEY
69°65T
28° 806

00"
00"
00"

LOCT-LE-TOF

SNOILVDINOWNODITHL

INIVA ¥EILNAD YOINZS ALYYINOW

LATT+ +

ANVI0Ud /SVD TYENLYN - SHILITILO

60ZE-9€~10%

85°98¢C
0L TEE
TE"T¥E
65°658

80ZZ-9€~T0¥
LOZZ-9€-T0%

- SFILITILN

ALIDI¥IDATH

SNOILVDINOWWODETAL

INIVW d3INED YOINIAS VIDNVLSH

LAHTA» »

LOZZ-0¢-10%
T0ZZ-0€-TO0%

SNOILYD INOWNWODHTH,

SETDIHAA - SUIYdEE ¥ HINYNIINIVN

LL 982
69 VLT

00"

00"

LdTd « x

YJIANSTIAL ALNOOD

9% 097

Q0

0TZe-LZ-T0¥

SYILIIILO
SHILITILN

SNOILYDINOWHODHTAL

INIVW YTINED JOINIS AIYNIVINAOW

JALYM

ALIDIFIOATH

LSTETT
¥9°'¥LS
81 vs
6E°ZVL

00"

B0ZZ-LZ-TO¥%

00
00"

LOZZ-LZ-TOV

LA x>

00"

0122-vZ-10%
602Z-v2-10%

SEILITING

YALEM

ANVAOAd/S5YD TYENIYN - SHEILIIILO

1€ 919
¢E 0ET
S6°C8BZ

00-

00
00"

80ZC-%Z-T0¥%

SHILITILN

ALIDIVLOETH
FONVNAILNIVW D079 Ld3d HLIVIZH

LdEdx «

89 LEO'T

00"

80€E~-T1Z-T0%

FOVIOLS ENIHOYW ONIIOA

L0" €S

00"
00"

LdAT« +

SNOILOETH

L0 e9

992Z-0Z-10¥%
L0Z2-02-10%

ONINIVHL FIXOTANH
SNOILYD INNWWODITHL

00 0¥

00"
00"
00"

LL"SS2
LL'S6T

AP b (a F Y

AEITO ALNOOD

0T22-91-T0%
6022-9T-10%

- SEILITILN

THLYM

ANYJO¥d /SYD TVINIYN - SIILITILA

1L°zve

00
00°

TL'BOT'T
0Z'6€EL‘T
89°10T
87 VLT

8022-91-10%

SHILITILN

SNOLLYD TNOWNODHATHL

LNIYW LNIWNG IN0H
IONYNALNIYW XETIWOD TY¥IDIANL,

ALIDIHLDATH

00"

L0ZZ-91-10%

00"
00"

€022-9T-10%

SIDTALNOD

LT «

65'L9E'Y

00

ANVA0¥d /SYD TIVHALYN - SHILITILO

6022-ST~-T0%
B0ZZT-ST-T0¥%

¥9°622'1
50°69¢°2

YL EY

00"

SHILITILN
SIOVILNOD

ALIDIALOATE

INIVW INIWGINOH
NYNALNIVW SHOIAJ0 HAILVILSININAY

00"

€0TZ-ST-10%

00"

ireiclef ¥

00"

€8 LES'E

TL22-0T-T0%
LOZZ-0T-T0%

SEHOIAYIS ¥HHLO - LOYAILNOD

96°¥8

00"
00-

SNOTLYD INOWNODHETAL

69" LLY
S5°29¢

A K (s ¥

YIDYNVIW ALNOOD

00"

L0CZ-80-T0%
S0ZZ-80-10%

SNOILYIINAWHWOD I TAL

SHTAXOTANT

80° LS

g0
00

TIATHL

00° €8T
80°0%2

LdHT s »

DNINOZ ¥ ONINNYIA

ao0-

00°0SZ'T
0L zoT
00°002

E¥YZZ-S0-10%

YANNOJ ALINNWWOD WNXY - IOVIINOD

00"
00

L0Z2-50-10%
Y022-S0-T10%

SNOLLYD INQWNODFTHL

SONIQTING/ANYT J40 INEH

00°
00°

LA ¢

NOISSTWWOD XINNOD

0L°265°1

TYLOL* x

xx TYLOL ANVID xa

aNNA TYSANID

S1LI18da

£8°995°'%9¢2
0zoz/0z/zo omn

9% 9L0‘¥e

SLIAIUD

00"
00

T A T oA

AT

OZNZ /10 /70 ARINTNA Sunaon



et i (o 799

YOSBASSY ALNNOD

S¥° LS

00

o T T T~

ZE 0TS TN IANI /@WE mTaun Tt

00"



LA £c{a PP

INFALOTIV Fa1d HIWLS

G8° 189

00"

TYLOL* #

adA € IDI¥LSIA

S8°189

0o’

8%2Z~16-50%
0TZZ~16~50%
6022-16-90%
BOZZ-T16-50%

SEILITILO

ALHIVS - SHINdANS

"ALYM

ANVYdOdd/SYD TYHOLYN - SATLITILO

057049
LT ¥%%
£0°1¥%9
T6°0TI®
€2 ELE
TT ELS

00"
00

00"
00"

SHILITILO

ALIDIALOATH

LOZZ-T16~S0%
10CZ~-16-50%

SNOILYOINNWHODITHL

SETOTHAA - SYIVIHN ¥ HONYNILNIVH
INTFWLOTIV FIIA ALWLS

LO'ETR'E

00"
00"
00"

LA »

LO'ETF'E

TYLOL * »

ada S IOIVLSIA

a0-°

0522-19-20%
0TZe-19-20%

SHITddNS
SAILITILO

ANYAO¥d /SYD THRINIYN - SHILITILO

dOHS
AALEM

62°LLE
05°899

91°6

00"
00

6022-19-20%

00"
00"

dOHS avo¥ XINNOD IdHEd »

96 °FP0’'1

¥522-09-20%
8¥Z¢-09-20%
YP2Z-09-20%

SAITddNS

AYANTHOVIW-SYIVAEY ¥ FONUNILNIVIN

SIDATAL / SAYMATOA

ALIIVS

00°00Z'T
1Z°'812

00
00"

69°SI8'L
627981
¥0°269

00"
00"
00"

L0ZZ-09-20¥%
€022-09-20%

SLIOVILNOD

SNOILYD INOWHODHTAL

LNIYW INIWJIN0E

2022-09-20%
T1022-09-co%

SdI17440S

SYIV4AY ¥ HONYNALNIVW
INIWINYIE] dY0d XLNNOD

Tand JIDIHIA

96°9%¥9 '€z
€T 16L

00"

SATOIHIA

00"
00°

LAF» »

¢¥ 025 %E

TELOSL * «

aNnd awod

LE*S95'SE

00"

L0C2-06-T0V

SNOILYDINOWRODETAL

65°82

00"

LdHT % »

apanes ALvaodd

00

¢LTE-E8~T0Y
0TZZ-T8~-10%
6022-2Z8-T0%
802Z-28-T0%
L0T2-28-T0¥

SAILITILA

LOVTALNOD
ANVAOYd /SYD TWINLYN - SATIITILIN

YILYM

SEIDIAYES TYNOISSHIOHA

65°8¢

00°0€ES
88°6TT
89°€T¥
S6°0T¢E
04952

00"
00"

00
00"

SIILIMILN

SNOILYDINOWWODITAL

ALIDIVLDETE

00"

B s (e £

00"

9€ZTZ~92-T0%
E122-59~-10%
L0ZZ-59-T0%

SIIIddNs
LOYIEINOD

SNOTLYD INNWRODETHL

HONYNALNIYN ¥ SNOTLVIZdO

SHADIAYAS TYWINY

SWIOJINN
SADIA¥ES LI

TZ'0€9°T
vz 0%

00

£2°69¢’S
69°Z5C

00"
00"

L30T+ »

91°859'S

00"

S02Z~95-10%

TIAAVAL
AINIOLLY

SATXOTdWH

18 1IST
I8° 18T

00"

LAdZAx =

00"

L0TEC-SS-10%
502Z-95-10%

SNOILYDINOWRODHETAL

SEHAOTINT - TAAVIL
INIWLIVIEA HONUNII

9T %11
BS EET
Vi LT

00"
00
00"

IIHT« »

TLTC-0S-T0%
612Z-0S-10%

SEOIAYES TYNOISSHIONd - LOVIINOD

00°08
§9°29Z°'T
S¥ PIE
L6° 92

00

SdI17ddns

FOIA40 TYIEANTD -

00"

L0ZZ-0S-T0¥%
€02Z-05-10%

SLOVYELNOD

SNOTLLYD INNWWRODITHL

INIYW ININIIAOE -

LO'PS9'T

00"
00"

¥ P AC (a £

JITYTHS ALNAOD

a0-

LOZZ-0%~TOV

SNOILYOINOWNODETIL

SLIHAd
020Z/02/20 OL 020Z/L0/20 QHLNIId SNITHD

SV LS

SLIgEAD

00"

noJae 1 e

IHTIIT

neaTHILETM as

NOT.a



406-91-2209

[ FEPRURR

UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE

104,03
412.58

-y
.00



60Z2-16-8T%
8022-T6-8T¥

INYAONd /SYD TWANIYN - SITIITIIO

LS LTIE
L9 €8

00"
00"
00"

- SEILLITILO

ALIDITALDATH

LdFAT» »

LNAWNLOTIV F¥Id HLVLS

v LGV

TYLOL* x

ada 9 IDIFLSIA

2¥ ' LSY

00"

€6CT-6T-P1V

SWIYTIO TYDIdIW LNADIANT

XVl SI4dITDIY SSO¥D 8/T ANZ

LET06T'T
LETOBT'T

00
00"

LdAdx »

TYLOL» »

aNNd LNIDIANT

LE'OBT'T

00"

TLZC-T16-€1¥

LOVALNOD

SEDIAYES WAHLO -

8L LL
00 08

an-’

oo’

99CZT-16-€1¥

ONINIVIEL HAXOTIWI
ALHIYS
YIALYM -

ANYIOdd /SYD TVINIYN - SHILITILN

8VTZT-16-€TV
0TZZ-T6-€1¥%

SAITAdNS
SEILITIIN

89°3%¢C
VZ 6TT
L8605
95" €¥eC
v2°895
98" €S5S¢

0o

an-
oo

6022-T6-€T¥

8022-T6-€1v

SATLITILO

ALIDTIIDETH

a0”
00-°

LOZZ-T6-€T1¥
TO0ZZ~T6-ET¥

SNOILYDINNWWODHTAL
SUIVAEY ¥ FONYNALNIVH

INAWLOTTY ddId HLYVLS

SHATOIHAA

o0

LA« «

€T 6LT'E

no-

TYLOL* »

NINOY LNIWLIVdEAd "41d

£Eg 6LT'T

00"

0tzZ-£5-21%
B0ZZT-ES-2TV

SAILITILN
SHILITILO

dIY¥d AINNOD

YALEM -

ALIDIVILOETA

05" €11
LB LYT
LE"T9C

00"
00"

IdE0x»

00"

TYLOL+ &

AIYS ALNQOD
SATOIHAA - SYIVATA ¥ FONYNILNIVA

LE"T9Z

00"

T022-26-T1%

z1°296°'2

00
00"

LdHAx»

XYL ESIDXH IHIA %%/1

Zi°2s6’'z

TILOL* »

aNNd NOILOALOWd HJAIA AINNOD

(A S AT 4

222C-09-01%

SdI144Ns

JdATYIHS XLNNOD

aldaId

YL'06T
VL 06T

00

LAFA« +

00°*

TYLOL» »

aNNJd NOILDILO¥d "d°11

VL 06T

00’

60C22-16-60%
80ZE-16-601

ANVIONd/SVD TVEALYN ~ SHILITILA

GLTEE9
90" %9
18°L69

[l

SHILITILA
LNAWLOTIV HAId HIVLS

ALIDIVLOATI

00"
00

LITT ¢ »

TYLOL * x

ada v LOIWISIA

I8 L69

00"

0TZZT-16-80%
602Z-16-80%

SHILITIIN

JILEM

INVAOUd/SYD TYINIYN - SIILITILN

¥¥vSy
0Z2°99¢L
69°'S6¢€
BC E6F

00"
00

80CC-T16-80%
102Z-16-80%

SHILITILN

ALIDIALOATH
SETOIHEAA - SYIVAHE ¥ FINUNZINIYW

00"

00"
00"

LA« «

INENLOTIV E¥Id HIVLIS

19'601°2

ITLOL» »

adA € LDIVLSIA

T9'60T°'%2

00"

8022-T16-L0%

- SAILITILO

ALIDI¥IDETH

86°2Z9T
86 €91

00"

LIHT x>+

LNAWLOTIVY H¥Id FIVLS

00"

TYLOL x »

JdA T LOI¥LSIa

867291

00"

0T22-16-90%

SAILITILO

JILYM

89°90T

00"

sLI83Id
0202/02/20 QL 0202/L0/Z0 QAINI¥d SYOFHA

SLITIAD

P P -

-

’

YRS 2

< T T

NOTITNag T T



TYLOL* »

aNnd TIve

TV L9E ST

00"

e

ArETTeras

RT QG



£022-L0-5L9
LA+

’

ONISSHIAAY TNy

INIYH INFWJINOT - SIOVALNOD

L0 zZ61
29°022

00"
00

ONISSHIAAY Tvand TYLOL« »

99°0¢e

00"

2LZZ-89-5¢€9

LOYALNOD

02Xd INWVID FIILSAL FTINIANL AIAD

05'089°T SHDIANIAS TYNOISSHA0UL

00"

firec (e ¥

05°089'T

00"

TLZZ-60-5¢€9

LOTILNOD
LIId aNIM

SHOIAYNES WAHILO

ST 9¢€1
ST 9€T

00"
00"

LdAT« «

TELOLx »

INYED JDILSNL FTINIAND

SL7918'T

60"

TLEC-LS-TEY

SIDOIAYIS WAHLO - LIVIALNOD

EE"EEB
EEEESB

00"

LT« *

WY¥D0Hd S/NIZILID HOINIS

00

aNNd S« NIZILID YOINAS

gE" €L

00

TYLOL+ +

B0EZ-0Z-2T9

IDVEOLS ENIHOVIW SNILOA

INIVW INZWGINDI -

80°¥eT

00"

£€022-02-219

SLOVULNOD

6% T80T

00"

LdTdx »

AWHTO ALNOOD

LS 502’1

00

TYLOL * +

aNnd INIFWdIN0A S NWATO

LS°502'T

o]0l

L0ZZ-0%-0T19

SNOTLYDINOWNODHTHL

05'¢¥e
05°2%¢

00"
00"

LdHT e ¢

YOSSISSY AINNOD

TYLOL*»

aNnNd NOIIWMTIVA ALIAdOdd

05 gve

00"

TLZT-80-509

LOYULNOD

0ZAd LNV¥D NOILOHIALSIA IMA

[4 3 k44 SAIINYAS TYNOISSHIOUA

Zgroece

0o

LAdAd « »

[J]

28ZZ-20-509

LOYALNOD

LNENLYIRL

00°00¢
00°00¢€

00°

LdHJ

0CAJ INVUD TYD0T IMA

00"

TYLOL* »

aNNA WYdDOoId IMd

zeoes

8¥CZ-£8-%¥09
LOZZT-€£8-%09

- 5dI7dd4dns

ALAIYS

¥8°1¥8 ‘L
65°82

SNOIIYD INNWRODITAL
X¥IL SWH/SNOILYDINNWWOD

LddAx ¢

EP0LE 'L

00°

TYLOL* »

aNNg FSNIJFT TIALD

£v 0LB L

00’

8%22-90-009

sdI1I7ddns
LNINIDOVNYIN MSIY

ALBAVYS

LT 99%
LEZ99%

00"

fAP< £c (a PR

Q0

WYED0Ud ALIIYS

TYLOL* «

LZ 99%

00"’

LT9Z-%L-02%

o]

AJANTHOYW ¥ ININAINOE -
SYANOSTYd J0 NOILWILYOdSNYNL

00°€€6'2C
00°€€6°'2C

00°

LdAAx »

00"

LOZZ-EL-0E%

SNOTLYD INOWNODETAL
DONIJOLINOW ALINAWWOD

65°8¢
65°8Z

00"
0o

LAdHA s »

L0gZ-0L-02Y

SNOTLYOINOWWODE TAL

S0°6LE
00" 1LT

00"
00"

ELTZ-0L-02Z%
CLTZ-0L-02%

HLYWNT

TYOIdAN
SHLVHNI 40 HI¥D

FYYD ELVRNI LI0AdY

LL°998'0ET

00"

Ldddx+

28 S0V TIET

o0

SLIFAq
0Z02/0Z/20 OL 0ZOZ/LO/Z0 QAINTAS SYISHD

SLIAIED

Al i Cmme

-

.

LT

NN T T A OT YT AT T



TYLOL* «

SEEA LIN0D Z2d

65°8¢

Q0"

TAT TW T RO AN T v

A5 Q7

00"



+¥ STYLOL MNVH «x

£8°995 ‘%92
€8°995'¥%9¢g

00"
00"

TOJNYH

JNVE S0

8YZZ-08~116
6122-08-T16
STZ2-08-116
602Z-08-T16

SdI1ddNS
SdI'1d4ns

NYLS/TIING-SIIVATY 3 HONYNALNTI YA

ALIIVS

dOTA40 TYIENED

¥0° 18T
69 1€t
78 0ST
99° 291

00"

00

00

ANYdONd /S¥D TYANLYN - SATLITILO

00

80TZ-08-116
L0OZZ-08-116
£02T-08-116

SIILITILAO

SNOILYIINNWWODETIL

INIVH ININJINDE -

ALIDIALOHETH

8Z2°98T'T
6€£°6CS
20°692

00°

00"

SLOVILNOD

00
00

LddAx »

YEALNED HOLVYASIA-1T6

TE'00B'ZT

aNnd 116 - ADNIDIINT TYLOL*

26°008'2C

SALYWNI J0 TAYD ZL1Z-0L-5EC8

JYY0 HLVWNI I10aY

§9°'696'6T
59°696 861

Ldd0 s+

TELOL x »

NEWIOYOINT SWOLSND ¥ NOILYIOTWWI

99°696'61

S0CC-8€-169

- TIAYHL

STFIXOTINE

£0°981
£0°981

LdHAx»

NOILNLILSEY WILOIA

TYLOL # «

NOTIALILSEA §:WILDIA AQ

€0°981

SNOILYDINNWWODATHL L0ZZ-80-589

65°8¢
65°8Z

00

- (o FFY

DNINOZ % DNINNY1d

00"

SLIgdEa
0ZNZ/NZ/70 OF 0707 /10770 ASTATMT cvnmana

SLIAFWD

(SN









Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 2/ 26/ 2020 Department: Manager
Item 11.A Prepared By: Janice Y. Barela

£st, 1905
MEX\

Title: Torrance County submission of grant application for LDWI
funding from the Department of Finance and Administration (DFA)

Sponsor:
Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Program Coordinator

Action:

Request for approval of Resolution 2020-____, authorizing the County to submit an application
to the Department of Finance and Administration (DFA), Local Government Division, to
participate in Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program.

Summary:

DWI Prevention Program Coordinator is requesting the approval of Resolution 2020- |
authorizing the County to submit application to the DFA to participate in Local DWI Grant and
Distribution Program. It also grants County Chair Schwebach authority, on behalf of Torrance
County, to submit an application for Distribution and/or Grant Fiscal Year 2021 program funding
under regulations established by the Local Government Division.

Significant Issues:

- The County DWI Planning Council must also approve the submission of this grant
application. In Torrance County, the Council is the Partnership for a Healthy Torrance
Community. During the Council’s February 5, 2020 meeting, they voted to approve this
grant application.

- This grant requires the County to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
with DFA guaranteeing the County’s adherence to the terms of the MOU when dealing
with the security of clients’ identifying information.

- This grant requires the County to sign a Statement of Assurances for the Fiscal Year July
1, 2020-June 30, 2020. This certifies County’s compliance with listed statutes, rules,
regulations and guidelines associated with the use of grant funds under the New Mexico
Local DWI Grant Distribution Program.



Financial:
The County is required to provide an in-kind match, 10% of funding. This is calculated in the
following way:

In Distribution Fund:

$8,280 — Value of vehicle to operate the Smart Choice Ride Designated Driving Program,
dollar amount determined through Enterprise Rental Car website at a rate of $80.00 per
day, eight (8) days per month, 12 months; insurance for same vehicle is based on a
conservative estimate of liability insurance only

$5,102 — Value of services provided by Torrance County Community Monitor, based on
hourly wage of $24.53, four (4) hours per week, 26 pay periods per year

In Grant Fund:

$1,000 — Drug Education Fund incentives

$400 — Value of use of portable toilets and dumpsters

$500 — Screening fees to be used for access to the Noble database (Two authorized users
include the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program Coordinator and DWI Prevention
Program Evaluator)

$1,000 — Value of wages of Torrance County Sheriff’s Deputies to transport convicted
DWTI offenders to DWI treatment facility

$6,204 - $450 per month value for use of Chevy Cobalt (data from Credit Karma), $67
per month for insurance

$7,800 - $650 per month value for use of office space and utilities

Total calculated in-kind contribution is $30,286.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval.



O WO 0NN B W N

[a—s

—
[

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2020-

TITLE A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY TO SUBMIT AN
APPLICATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION,
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE LOCAL DWI GRANT
AND DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the Legislature enacted Section 11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6 NMSA 1978 as
amended to address the serious problems of Driving While Intoxicated (DWI) in the State; and

WHEREAS, a program is established to make grant and distribution funding available to
counties and municipalities for new, innovative or model programs, services or activities to
prevent or reduce the incidence of domestic abuse related to DWI, DWI, alcoholism and alcohol
abuse; and

WHEREAS, the county DWI planning council and other governmental entities approval
must be received in order to apply for grant and distribution funding; and

WHEREAS, the County along with participating agencies is making application to the
Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division for program funding,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of TORRANCE
COUNTY that the County Chairperson, RYAN SCHWEBACH, on behalf of the County and all
participating entities is authorized to submit an application for Distribution and/or Grant Fiscal
Year 2021 program funding under the regulations established by the Local Government
Division.

DONE THIS 26" DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2020.

(Signature Page Attached)



[~ N |

10
11
12
13

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY:

County Attorney Date

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Javier Sanchez, Vice Char

Kevin McCall, Member



Agenda Item
No. 11-A-1



County/Municipality:

DWI Program Coordinator:

Name:
Address:
City, Zip:
Telephone:
E-Mail:

Prevention
Enforcement
Screening
Domestic Abuse
Treatment

Compl. Mtr./track

Coord/Plan& Eval.

Alt. Sentencing

Total

Certification:

Application Cover Sheet

FY21 Local DWI Program Distribution and Grant Funding

Local Government Division - DFA

TORRANCE COUNTY

TRACEY MASTER

PO BOX 48

ESTANCIA 87016

505-705-0332

tmaster{@tcnm.us

Fiscal Agent as listed on current W-9:

Contact Person:
Mailing Address:
City, Zip:
Telephone:
E-Mail:

JEREMY OLIVER

PO BOX 48

ESTANCIA 87016

505-544-4721

joliver@@tcnm.us

Indicate amounts budgeted for each component area.

Distribution Grant Component Total

44,385.00 35,061.00 79,446.00
9,000.00 9,287.00 18,287.00

- 9,287.00 9,287.00

- 20,787.00 20,787.00

1,750.00 9,287.00 11,037.00
12,975.00 9,287.00 22,262.00
23,500.00 9,287.00 32,787.00
91,610.00 102,283.00 193,893.00

Total Distrib. Total Grant Total Program
Request Request Request

The attached resolution adopted by the governing body of _ TORRANCE COUNTY__on 2/26/2020 authorizes the

(Applicant)

(Date)

applicant to file this application for assistance from the State of New Mexico. To the best of my knowledge,

the information presented in this application is true and correct.

RYAN SCHWEBACH. COMMISSION CHAIR

Printed Name/Title

Signature of County Commissioner/Mayor

Revised: January 2019



Agenda Item
No. 11-A4-2



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The Torrance County DWI Program (hereinafter referred to as the “Program”) and the
New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration/Local Government
Division/Driving While Intoxicated Program (hereinafter referred to as “Division”) hereby
exchange the following assurances and enter into the following Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU):

The Division assures:

1.

That Division is in full compliance with the provisions concerning security
for records and research activities in in accordance with Federal
Confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.16 and 2.52.

That client identifying information will not be re-disclosed except back to
the Program from which the information was obtained, or according to the
terms of this MOU.

That in receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise dealing with any
information from the Program about the clients in the Program, the Division
acknowledges it is bound by the provisions of the Federal confidentiality
regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.

That the Division shall undertake to resist any effort to obtain access to
information pertaining to patients otherwise than as expressly provided for
in the Federal confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.

That the Division is not a “covered entity” as defined by the Department of
Health and Human Services Regulations entitled “Standards for Privacy of
Individually Identifiable Health Information”, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164,
implementing the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1996 (HIPAA); (the HIPAA Regulations).

That the Division shall never possess treatment or maintain any
“individually identifiable health information” or transmit “protected health
information” as defined by the HIPAA Regulations and in the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH Act).



The Program agrees to:

1.

Upon request, provide the Division or other parties authorized with client
records for those clients provided services through the Local Government
Division DWI Grant Program, for the purpose of conducting outcome
monitoring research activities, and evaluation of LDWI Program
interventions.

If applicable, comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), the Health Information
Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009 (HITECH Act)
and the Department of Health and Human Services Regulation entitled
“Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information”, 45
CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA; (the
HIPAA Regulations).

Report or transmit data to the Division that deletes and contains no
“‘individually identifiable health information” or “protected health
information” as defined by the HIPAA Regulations and the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH Act).

RYAN SCHWEBACH, COMMISSION CHAIR

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee)
(Please Print)

Signature

Date

Executed this day of 20

Donnie Quintana, Director
Local Government Division

p.2
Revised: October 2019



Agenda Item
No. 11-A-3



STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES
Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program

Fiscal Year 2021: July 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021

The applicant hereby assures and certifies compliance with the following statutes, rules,
regulations, and guidelines associated with the acceptance and use of funds under the New
Mexico Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program:

1. Compliance with the provisions of the New Mexico Local DWI Grant Program Act, Sections
11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6 NMSA 1978 as amended, the NMAC Title 2, Chapter 110 Part 4
Regulations, and the approved LDWI Guidelines.

2. The applicant has the responsibility and legal authority to receive and expend funds as
described in the grant and distribution project description, as well as to finance the grantee
share (minimum 10%) of costs of the project, including all project overruns.

3. Compliance with the State Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-21 through 13-1-199, NMSA
1978 as amended, with the exception of Home Ruled Governments. All project-related
services, activities or programs done through a service provider must be implemented
through a professional services contract. Any project-related contract, subcontract, or
agreement and related amendments, providing services to the grant or distribution program,
must be submitted for administrative review by the Local Government Division prior to
execution.

4. Adherence to all financial, accounting, and reporting requirements of the Department of
Finance and Administration. Distribution programs will include the Exhibit F, the Local DWI
Distribution Fund Financial Status Report. Grant programs will include the Local DWI
Program Request for Payment/Financial Status Report, Exhibit D. The said reports shall
include a narrative of successes and challenges, a detailed budget breakdown of
expenditures to date, a summary of any fees collected and/or expended, the Screening and
Tracking Report, the Managerial Data Set, Planning Council meeting agendas and minutes,
and such other information following the objectives of the county's evaluation as may be of
assistance to the Division in its evaluation.

5. Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, any of the grant amount awarded
or the amount distributed for indirect administrative costs incurred during the grant or
distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or financial status reports shall document all
direct program administrative expenditures and in-kind/match administrative expenditures.

6. Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, greater than ten percent of the
grant amount awarded or the amount distributed for capital purchases incurred during the
grant or distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or financial status reports shall



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

specify all capital purchases. The ten percent cap for capital purchases does not exist
with detoxification funding grants.

Compliance with all required reports, including but not limited to: the first quarter narrative
and fiscal reports due on the last working day of October; the second quarter narrative and
fiscal reports due on the last working day of January; and the third quarter narrative and fiscal
reports due on the last working day of April; the fourth and the final quarter Grant Fiscal report
due by the 10" of July and the fourth and final narrative and distribution fiscal reports for the
fiscal year due the last working day of July. Annual protocols for the screening, treatment,
and compliance monitoring components are due the last working day of August for the current
fiscal year. The annual reports which include program evaluation are due the last working day
of August for the prior fiscal year.

Compliance with the current Local DWI Grant Program Screening Guidelines. To avoid any
conflict of interest, or appearance of conflict of interest, screeners should not be affiliated with
any contracted treatment agency. Clients will be given options (a list of available providers)
for alcohol related treatment and will not be mandated to a particular treatment agency.

If applicable to the applicant, compliance with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and the Department of Health and Human
Services regulation entitled “Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information”, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA; (the HIPAA
Regulations).

Any distribution program under run amount for the fiscal year must be returned to the Local
DWI Grant Fund by September 30 of the following fiscal year. Failure to remit an under run
to the Local DWI Grant Fund will cause suspension of grant reimbursements and/or future
distributions until the remittance is made.

Grant program under runs revert to the Local DWI Grant Fund.

Compliance with all applicable conditions and requirements prescribed by the Division in
relation to receipt/accountability of state General Funds.

The grant applicant will follow the scope of work for the grant program, as negotiated with the
Local Government Division, and in accordance with the local planning council's approved
plan. The applicant will submit any proposed modifications/amendments to the scope of work
to the Division for its approval, prior to execution.

The distribution program applicant will follow the local planning council’s application as
approved by DWI Grant Council in the application review process. The applicant will submit
any proposed modifications/amendments to this proposal to the Division for its written
approval, prior to execution of changes to programs.

Page 2 Revised: October 2019



15. Compliance with conflict of interest prohibitions whereby no member, officer, or employee of
the grant or the distribution program, or its designee or agents, no voting member of the local
planning council or of the governing body of the Iocality in which the program is situated, and
no other public official of such locality who exercises any functions or responsibilities with
respect to the program during his/her tenure (or for one year thereafter) shall have any
interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract for work to be performed in the
program. The grant and/or the distribution program shall incorporate, in all such contracts or
subcontracts, a provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the purposes of these stated
provisions.

16. Compliance with the maintenance of records as will fully disclose the amount and disposition
of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the grant or distribution agreement period, the
purpose of undertaking for which such funds were used and the amount and nature of all
contributions from other sources, and such other records as the Division shall prescribe. All
Program records must adhere to the New Mexico State Records Center and Archives Rule
for Functional Retention and Disposition Schedule, 1.21.2 NMAC.

17. The applicant will provide access to authorized State officials and representatives of all books,
accounts, records, reports, files, and other papers, things, or property pertaining to the project
in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts and transcripts.

18. The applicant will provide DFA’s auditor and evaluator timely access to all program records
and information. Additionally, the applicant will assure that records of subcontractors working
for the applicant are retained and made available to DFA'’s auditor and evaluator.

RYAN SCHWEBACH, TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION CHAIR
County Commission Chairperson (or Designee)  (Please Print)

Signature Date

Page 3 Revised: October 2019






Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Meeting 2/26/2020 Department: Manager

Item 12.A Prepared By: Janice Y. Barela

oW en

Title: Commission Approval of Tavenner’s Towing and Recovery
from FY19

Sponsor:
Hanna Sanchez, Fire Administrative Assistant

Action:
Request for approval of payment for services rendered, tow of 2013 Duramax Brush and install
of Class A Hook up by Tavenner’s Towing during FY19.

Summary:

Fire Administrative Assistant obtained a Temporary Purchase order for Tavenner’s Towing &
Recovery LLC to tow 2019 Duramax Brush 2-2 and to install a Class A Hook up. The amount of
Temporary Purchase Order TMP 022019.02 was $2,499.99. Services were rendered. Tavenner’s
invoice # 7611 is dated 2/20/19. Our Finance Department received the invoice 2/18/20.
Justification for the delay of a year is that Tavenner’s Towing & Recovery was emailing the
invoice to the County’s prior Chief Procurement Officer whose email is no longer valid. The Fire
Administrative Assistant inquired with Finance Department to find out how to proceed with
accounts payable once she received the invoice.

Significant Issues:

County policy requires Commission approval for invoices not properly closed out at the endo of
the fiscal year. Fire properly acquired a temporary purchase order and services were rendered
during the FY19 budget year and the invoice should have been paid from the FY19 budget. Since
the invoice was not received until February of 2020, the invoice will be paid from Fire Admin’s
FY 2020 budget.

Financial:
Funds are available in current budget (406-91-2248) for this invoice, $93.15.



Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval.



Rege/vmg & Accounts Pa yable Report.

| certify that the above items were checked and received by my department. This purchase is complete and ready to be paid.

Receiving Department District 2 VFD Vendor# 1868
Company Received From Tavenner's Towing & Recovery
Remittance Address PO Box 1789, Moriarty, NM 87035
Line ltem 406-91-2248 Purchase Order #
Invoice # 7611 Account# N/A
#| Quantity Description Unit Cost Total Cost
1 1 Class A Hook Up for Brush 2-2 55.00 $ 55.00 -
2 9 Towed Mileage to Two Gunz Customz 3.50 $31.50 -
3 1 Sales Tax 6.65 $6.65 -
4 $0.00 -
5 Verbal Approval by Noah Sedillo on 2/20/19 $0.00 -
6 TMP-022019-02 $0.00 -
7 $0.00 -
GRAND TOTAL COST $93.15 -

Shipment Status: Complete Shipment Partial Shipment

Close P.O. Keep P.O. Open
Shipment Condition: v |Good Damaged (Explain)

Accepted Rejected/Returned

Certification:

| A
Department Approval H?I K kg 1)4\4 JL:‘& Lo

Date 2/18/20

Date:

REV. 07/19




Tavenner's Towing & Recovery LLC Invoice

220 Irene Ave/ P.O. Box 1789

Moriarty, NM 87035-1789

505-832-6497 / 505 243-5555
Fax# 5§05-832-6273

Date Invoice #

z/20/2019 7611

Bill To Customer Information
Torrance County Fire Dept Brush 2-2
Distric § 2013 Duramax
P.O. Box 48 Indain Hills Rd to 2 Gunz Auto

Estancia, NM 87016

NM G86271

VIN Odometer

P.O. # Member #
IGBSKZCS82DZ183574 N/A
Quantity Description Rate Amount
I |Class A Hook up §5.00 §s5.00T
9| Towed Mileage 3.50 31.50T
Sales Tax 7-6875% 6.65

T™MF 0Z2p149- 0z

Thank you for your business.

Total $93.15

3
)

EZ:TTHI BT 834 0«
1434 FONLNIH 403



Janice Barela
|————

From: Hanna Sanchez

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 9:23 AM
To: Janice Barela

Subject: Text Message w/Noah 2-20-2019

AT&T o% 44° % 85% B 11:25 AM

&  Hanna Sanchez M L

ey Sz o AN YT oy

‘Twu Gunz Custems
F;x wares and wanng hamess

Tavenner's towing service
Brush 2-2
$2,499.99.

Monday, Mar 11 » 9:08 AM

I am nlarina that anharated
1






Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 2/26/2020 Deparment: Manager
Item 12B Prepared By: Janice Y. Barela

Title: Mesalands Community College MOU

Sponsor:
Commission

Action:
Motion to authorize the County Manager to execute and make required changes to an MOU with
Mesalands College for the purpose of supporting Mesalands’ wind energy training program.

Summary:

In 2019 Mesalands College with support from the City of Moriarty and the Moriarty Edgewood
School District (MESD) requested funding from the Torrance County Commission in order to
support a new wind energy training program. The original request was to provide $100,000 for
the purchase of a trailer and supplies to be used by the college to train students attending MESD
and other Torrance County high schools. In an Executive Session closed pursuant to NMSA
1978 § 10-15-1(H)(8), the Commission directed the County Manager and County Attorney to
draft an agreement with Mesalands offering $60,000, with a clawback provision. The attached
draft MOU was authored by County Attorney Butrick and has been provided to Mesalands for
their review. The County Manager is asking for the authority to complete negotiations with
Mesalands and enter in to the agreement on behalf of the County.

Significant Issues:

- The agreement requires students residing in Torrance County be given preference over
out-of-county students. The timing of opening registration to out-of-county students
needs to be clarified.

- It’s anticipated that the clawback provision will require some modification.

Financial:



It is anticipated that funding will be provided using PILT dollars generated through the County’s
renewable energy IRBs. For cash flow purposes, funding will not be available until after June 1%,
2020.

Staff Recommendation:

The County has sufficient funds available beginning June 1%, 2020 and the included clawbacks
give preference to Torrance County students. Staff recommends approval.



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU?) is entered into by and between Torrance County
(“County”) and Mesalands Community College (“Mesalands™), located in Tucumcari, New
Mexico, collectively “the Parties,” for the purpose of providing the opportunity for County
residents and high school students aged 16 and over beginning in January 2020 to receive both
wind energy workforce training and job placement locally in the County.

WHEREAS, New Mexico ranks third in wind energy according to the American Wind Energy
Association, and Torrance County plays a huge role in both that ranking and future expansion of
the wind energy industry; and

WHEREAS, Mesalands offers a Wind Energy Technology Occupational Certificate Program
(“Program”); and '

WHEREAS, County residents and high school students have expressed interest in receiving
wind energy technical training locally in the County from the Program; and

WHEREAS, this Program provides the opportunity for high school students to concurrently
enroll at their high school and Mesalands and to receive their high school diploma and
Occupational Certificate simultaneously; and '

WHEREAS, those completing this training and receiving an Occupational Certificate could
enter the workforce immediately at an entry-level job in the County that, according to
Mesalands, pays $22/hour; and

WHEREAS, in order to mobilize the Program and provide this training locally to those in the
County, Mesalands desires to purchase a trailer in which to transport the equipment used by the
Program in the training process; and

WHEREAS, the equipment, in particular, that would be used by Mesalands must also be
purchased and is highly. technical and expensive; and

WHEREAS, Mesalands approached the County asking the County to assist Mesalands in the
acquisition of such a trailer and the accompanying technical equipment; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to provide the opportunity for both Torrance County residents
and high school students to enroll and attend classes locally in the County and online with the
prospect of job placement as a wind energy turbine technician after receiving the Occupational
Certificate from the Program; and

WHEREAS, Mesalands, the City of Moriarty, and the Moriarty school district have already
entered into an agreement as of May 2019 to provide this training locally to high school students;
and

WHEREAS, the Moriarty Edgewood School District will be housing and storing the equipment,
providing locked security for that equipment, working on timing, scheduling, and transportation
of its students to Tucumcari, New Mexico, when transportation is necessary, and supporting the
academic and any paperwork requirements in collaboration with the Program at Mesalands.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1|]Pagec



GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. The County agrees to provide $60,000 to the Program at Mesalands for the Program to
purchase a trailer and the Program equipment and supplies that will go in that trailer. As
such, the $60,000 shall also serve to mobilize the Program, thereby making it available in
the County to County residents and high school students. This specifically includes, but
is not limited to, both high school students aged 16 and over 1) in the school districts in
Estancia, Moriarty, and Mountainair and 2) who are residents of Torrance County but
who attend school in a district outside of Torrance County. The trailer and equipment, as
long as they are usable, shall be used only by and for the Program, whether in Tucumcari
or elsewhere in the State of New Mexico. Using these funds in any way other than as
prescribed in this MOU shall void the MOU, and Mésalands shall immediately return,
repay, or otherwise reimburse in full the $60,000 that the County has provided to
Mesalands pursuant to this MOU. Such repayment shall riot be satisfied by any in-kind
payments and must be paid back to the County in US dollafs only.

2. The Parties agree that Mesalands shall oW, operate, maintain, manage, and otherwise
control the trailer and the Program equipment that will go into the trailer, as well as the
Program itself, subject to the provisions of this MOU.

3. Mesalands agrees that it shall first offer, or otherwise give first priority to enroll in the
Program, when it is operated in the County, to County residents and high school students.
If, after , the available Program seats made available in the County by
Mesalands to County residents and high school students are not filled, Mesalands may
then offer those seats to residents and/or high school students from counties immediately
adjacent to the County. This provision in'no way reduces the amount of time the
Program must remain in the County during any calendar year pursuant to Section 4 nor
does it waive the first priority given to County residents and high school students in
future Program application periods.

4. Mesalands agrees that the trailer and the contents transported by the trailer shall remain in
the County for a time period proportional to the County’s $60,000 and other County
school districts’ contribitions to the total cost of the Program’s technical, mobile
equipment, or a minimum of four (4) months, each calendar year, whichever is greater.
The amount of time required to be spent in the County shall be adjusted upward
depending on the amount of in-kind contributions provided by any of the County school
districts. Such school district assistance may include, but not be limited to, providing
housing, storage, and security for the trailer and equipment and other things as mentioned
above while in the County. Notwithstanding this, the mere presence of the Program’s
trailer and equipment in the County shall not alone satisfy the duty of Mesalands to offer
the Program in the County to County residents and high school students. Mesalands shall
provide a yearly report to the County showing when and how the trailer and Program
equipment were located in the County AND what classes the Program offered in the
County to County residents and high school students when the trailer and equipment were
physically present in the County. Such report, for the prior calendar year, shall be sent to
and received by the County no later than January 31 following that prior calendar year.

2{Page



S. Mesalands agrees that it is solely responsible to maintain in full force throughout the
duration of this MOU a liability insurance policy that complies with the minimum
coverage(s) set by NM state law to ensure the Program, trailer, and any and all Program
equipment placed in the trailer and transported into the County is insured against any
loss, theft, damage, or injury as provided here and in Sections 21 and 22 of this MOU.
The County, by this MOU, does not obligate itself nor incur any duty to perform any
obligation or provide any benefit or otherwise directly to any person or entity outside of
Mesalands; this limitation extends, but not limited to, any insurance policies.or
coverages, equipment, supplies, clothes, shoes, protective gear, or other such items
required to purchase of anyone to enroll and participate in the Pro gram.

PROGRAM PERPETUAL EXISTENCE, TERMINATION;" AND CLAWBACK
PROVISION

6. Mesalands agrees to both operate and make this Program available in the County to
County residents and high school students in perpetuity. If at any time subsequent to the
date this MOU is fully executed, Mesalands no longer offers the Program in the County
to County residents and high school studénts, Mesalands agrees that it shall 1)
immediately notify the County in writing of such cessation, and 2) return, repay, or
otherwise reimburse the $60,000 the County has provided to Mesalands. The decision by
Mesalands to no longer offer the Program in the County may be immediate or it may be
the result of not fulfilling the terms and conditions of any provision of this MOU over a
certain amount of time including, but not limited to, what is described in Section 4. The
repayment shall not be satisfied by any in-kind payments and must be paid back to the
County in US dollars only. While Mesalands shall be required to repay the entire
$60,000 to the County, Mesalands shall not be required to repay the entire $60,000
immediately, but shall repay the County the $60,000 in equal installments of $20,000 per
year for three (3) consecutive years, effective from the date Mesalands no longer offers
the Program in the County to County residents and high school students. The first
$20,000 repayment shall be due immediately on the date on which Mesalands no longer
offers the Program in the County to County residents and high school students, with each
subsequent $20,000 repayment due no later than one (1) year from the date the first and
second $20,000 payments were due respectively.

7. If, at any time, the County believes that Mesalands is not fulfilling the terms and
conditions of this MOU, the County, at its discretion, may require Mesalands to
demonstrate that Mesalands is fulfilling the terms and conditions of this MOU. The
decision whether Mesalands is or is not fulfilling the terms and conditions of this MOU
shall be the County’s solely and shall be final. The County may terminate this MOU if,
in the County’s opinion, Mesalands is not fulfilling the terms and conditions of this MOU
and require Mesalands to repay the $60,000 in accordance with Section 6.

AMENDMENT

8. This MOU shall not be altered, changed, or amended by the Parties except by instrument
in writing and executed by the Parties hereto.

SUPERSEDES ALL PRIOR AGREEMENTS AND MERGER

J|Page



9. This MOU supersedes all prior Agreements, if any, relating to the Program between the
Parties to this MOU. No such prior agreement, covenant, or understanding, oral or
otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this
MOU. This MOU incorporates all the agreements, covenants and understandings between the
Parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and
understandings have been merged into this written MOU.

EFFECTIVE DATE

10. This MOU shall be in full force and effect upon execution of this MOU by both of the
Parties.

EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS

11. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts which shall be effective as if all
signatures were affixed to one original document.

SINGULAR AND PLURAL

12. Wherever appropriate in this MOU, as it relates to the terms Party and Parties, a singular
term shall be construed to mean the plural, and a plural term shall be construed to mean the

singular.
STATUS OF MESALANDS

13. Mesalands shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use of county vehicles,
or any other benefits afforded to employees of the County as a result of this MOU.
Mesalands acknowledges that all sums received hereunder are reportable by the Mesalands
for tax purposes. Mesalands agrees not to purport to bind the County unless Mesalands has
express written authority to dofso, and then only within the strict limits of that authority.

ASSIGNMENT

14. The Parties shall not assign or transfer any interest in this MOU or assign any claims for
money due or to become due under this MOU.

SUBCONTRACTING

15. Mesalands shall not subcontract any portion of the duties it is to perform under this
MOU. Any such subcontract shall be void and shall not relieve Mesalands from its
obligations and liabilities under this MOU. In all cases, Mesalands is solely responsible for
the fulfillment of this MOU.

RELEASE

16. Final payment of the amount due by the County to Mesalands under this MOU shall
operate as a release of the procuring agency of the County, its officers and employees, and
the County from all liabilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising from or under this
MOU.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE GOVERNMENTAL CONDUCT ACT

4|Page



17. The Parties agree that they comply and will continue to comply with the applicable
provisions of the NM Governmental Conduct Act, NMSA 1978, Section 10-16-1 ef segq., for
as long as this MOU is in effect.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPLIANCE AND WORKERS COMPENSATION

18. The Parties agree to abide by all federal, state and county laws and rules and regulations,
pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, the Parties
assure that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, religion, color,
national origin, ancestry, sex, age, physical or mental handicap, or serious medical condition,
spousal affiliation, sexual orientation or gender identity, bé excluded from employment with
or participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under
any program or activity performed under this MOU. If any Party is found not to be in
compliance with these requirements during the life of this MOU, that Party agrees to take
appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies. The Parties further 'agree to comply with NM
state laws and rules applicable to workers comipensation benefits for its employees.

APPLICABLE LAW

19. In any action, suit or legal dispute arising from this MOU, the Parties agree that the laws
of the State of New Mexico shall govern, without giving effect to the choice of law principles
thereof or any canon, custom, or rule of law requiring construction against the drafter, and
that venue will lie in the Seventh Judicial District Court in Torrance County. By execution of
this MOU, the Parties acknowledge and agree to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of
New Mexico over any and all lawsuits arising under or out of any term of this MOU.

RECORDS

20. Mesalands shall maintain detailed time records that indicate the date, time, and nature of
Program services rendered in AND the time during which the Program’s trailer and
equipment were located in the County during the entirety of the MOU’s term and effect and
retain those records for a period of three (3) years from the date this MOU is no longer in
effect. The records shall be subject to inspection by the County at any time while these
records must be maintained.

DISCLAIMER AND HOLD HARMLESS

21. The County shall not be liable to Mesalands, or Mesalands® successors, heirs, or
administrators, for any loss, theft, damage, or injury, whether to Mesalands or to the property
of Mesalands including, but not limited to, Program property, occurring in connection with
the performance and duties required of Mesalands according to this MOU. Mesalands shall
hold the County harmless from all loss, damage, and injury, including court costs and
attorney fees, incurred by the County in connection with the performance and duties required
of Mesalands according to this MOU.

INDEMNIFICATION

22. Mesalands shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County from all actions,
proceedings, claims, demands, costs, damages, attorneys’ fees and all other liabilities and

S5|Page



expenses of any kind from any source which may arise out of the performance of this MOU
caused by Mesalands or its administrators, officers, employees, servants, subcontractors, or
agents, or if caused or suffered by any client or student of Mesalands resulting in injury or
damage to person or property during the time when Mesalands or any administrator, officer,
employee, servant, subcontractor or agent thereof has or is performing duties pursuant to this
MOU. In the event that any action, suit or proceeding related to the duties performed
pursuant to this MOU by Mesalands or any Mesalands administrator, officer, employee,
servant, subcontractor, or agent is brought against Mesalands, Mesalands shall, as soon as
practicable but no later than two (2) days after it receives notice thereof, notify the legal
counsel of the County by certified mail of said action, suit, or proceeding.

INVALID TERM OR CONDITION

23. If any term or condition of this MOU shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this MOU shall not be affected and shall be valid and enforceable.

ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT

24. A Party's failure to require strict performance of any provision of this MOU shall not
waive or diminish a Party's right thereafter to demand strict compliance with that or any other
provision. No waiver by a Party of any of its rights under this MOU shall be effective unless
express and in writing, and no effective waiver by a Party of any of its rights shall be
effective to waive any other rights.

AUTHORITY

25. If a Party is othet than a natural person, the individual(s) signing this MOU on behalf of
that Party represents and warrants that he or she has the power and authority to bind that
Party, and that no further action, resolution, or approval from that Party is necessary to enter
into this binding MOU.

FORCE MAJEURE

26. A Party shall be excused from performance under this MOU for any period that the Party
is prevented from performing as a result of an act of God, strike, war, civil disturbance,
epidemic, or court order, provided that the Party has prudently and promptly acted to take
any and all steps that are within the Party's control to ensure performance. Subject to this
provision, such non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a ground for termination.

MEDIATION

27. In the event a dispute arises as to the rights and obligations among the Parties hereto, the
Parties agree to attempt to resolve the dispute through mediation as a condition precedent to
seeking legal and equitable remedies, provided however, this provision does not apply to any
disputes relating to the exact dollar amount ($60,000) that Mesalands is required to repay to
the County in the event the Program is no longer located or offered by Mesalands in the
County to County residents and high school students. The Parties agree to evenly split the
costs of any such mediation services. The Parties shall mutually agree upon the choice of
mediator. In the event the Parties have not agreed upon a mediator within twenty (20) days
of written notice to the other(s) regarding the dispute, then a list of seven potential mediators

6|Page



will be obtained from the New Mexico Association of Counties, and the Parties shall utilize a
striking process until a mediator is agreed upon.

COOPERATION

28. All Parties hereto will fully cooperate with the other Parties and their respective counsel,
accountant, employees, officers, servants, and agents in connection with any contractual
responsibilities under this MOU

NOTICES

29. Any notice required to be given to any Party under this MOU shall be in writing and shall be
delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or certified, return receipt
requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

To the County: Wayne Johnson, County Manager // PO Box 48// Estancia, NM 87016
To Mesalands Community College:

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, each of the Parties havp caused this MOU to be executed and
delivered by its duly authorized representatives as of the date specified below

(Signatures on next page.)

7|Page



By: Date:

Mesalands Community College, Title

Printed Name:

Address:

By: Date:

Torrance County Manager

Printed Name: Wayne Johnson
Address: 205 S Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016

Approved as to Form:

John M. Butrick
Torrance County Attorney

8|Page















